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1.0In Out 

8:50 

9:09 

P9:23 9: 25 

9:54 10:10 

10:10 11:47 

11:50 12:05 

P12 :11 12:13 

12:12 12:40 

12 :42 12:44 

2:17 4:05 

4:05 

4:25 5:17 

5:17 

7:15 7 :40 

7:45 9:15 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activiry) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULy 1, 1973 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:50 a.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placcd
 
R=Receivcd
 ACTIVITY 

LD 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President went to his office.
 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.
 

The President met with C. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Gen. Alexander M. 

G. Rebozo. 

Haig, Jr., Assistant 

The President met with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 

The President motored through the San Clemente area. He was 
accompanied by:
 

Tricia Cox
 
Julie Eisenhower
 
Mr. Rebozo
 

The Presidential party returned to the San Clemente Compound 
residence. 

The President walked along the beach with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The Firs t Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Julie Eisenhower 
Mr. Rebozo 

The Presidential party saw 

SM/CD/JD 

the movie "Daisy Kenyon." 



THE WHi I I: HOUSE 

_._------­
Pl.ACE DAY I'Ll,AN DATE (/.lo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 2, 19.73 
THE HESTEHN iiHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLE1'1ENTE, CAL UORNIA 9:05 a.m. HONDAY 

TIME
 

In
 Out 

9:05 

9:19 

10:359:25 

10 :36 

10:4110:36 

10 :41 

10:43 

10:45 

10:46 12:40 

12:45 1:15 
12:55 1:20 

1:35 2:00 

2:01 2:23 

2 :27
 

2:]2
 4:28 

PHONE 
P""~Pla(cd 

!{=Rece iveJ 

La J.D 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President \\'ent to his office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President went to the lawn outside his office. 

TIle President participated in a swearing-in ceremony for 
James R. Schlesinger as Secretary of Defense. Judge 
Spencer Williams of the Federal District Court of Northern 
California administered the oath of office. For a list of 
guests, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to his office. lIe ,vas accompanied by: 
Secretary Schlesinger 
Mrs. James R. Schlesinger 
Cora Schlesinger, l8-year-old daughter 
Anne Schlesinger, l5-year-old daughter 
Emily Schlesinger, ll-year-old daughter 
Claire Schlesinger, six-year-old daughter 
Tommy Schlesinger, eight-year-old son 

The Presidential party stepped outside the President's office. 

The President bade farewell to Secretary Schlesinger and his 
family. 

The President returned to his office, 

The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alex:.. nder M. 
Haig, Jr. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

TIle President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met \vith Gen. Haig. 

rille President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President and Hr. Rc:bo?'o motored through the San Clemente 
area. 

'--- .l.- ..I-_-L__--'-- . .. 



...---_.._-------------------­
THE WHilE HOUSl PRESIDENT RICHMm liIXON'~; Di\ILY D!{:;RY 

(S('~ T,;l\·rl He-cOld for Tn\'( I Activity)
1---------------------------_.._----------------------1 

PLACE VA Y UEC.\N DATE (Mu .• \Jay, Yr.) 

.TIlLY 2, 1973 
.. - -------

TIlE HESTETlN HHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

Sfu""1' CLmlENTE, CALIFOlUUA 4:28 p.m. HONDAY 
PHONE 
l'o-~PL«'dTIME 

H-:-"RcCt,i ...cJ 

In 

4:28 

Out Lo 

4:39 4:40 P 

4:40 

4:49 

5:31 

5:37 

6:45 

7:05 

7:20 

4:41 

5:27 

6:00 

7:04 

7:10 

8:00 

P 

P 

P 

P 

8:20 10:15 

l.D 

ACTIVITY 

The President and Mr. Rebo2o returned to the San Clemente 
Compound residence. 

The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President "Talked along the beach. 

TI1e President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner with: 
The Firs t Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Julie EisenhOl.;rer 
Hr. Rebozo 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Railway Children." 

Sl'1/CD/JD 
'--- ..L.- .L-__.l-__L J 
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DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET 

 
 
 

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER 
 
 
 
 
 

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED 

FROM THIS FILE FOLDER.  FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM 

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT 

DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER ____1_____ ON THE DOCUMENT 

WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER. 
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..------------------.-- •..-.-.------.-----------------------~ 
THE W/lITE HOUSE PHESiGENT RICHMW NlxOt·rS Df,ILY rmu:y 

U:ce Tf,lHl RCt..n,,1 for Tr::wcl Activity) 

DATE (Mo., [hi. Yr.) 

JULY 3, 19.73 
THE 1.JESl'ERN mIlTE UOUSE TIME DAY 

SA~ CLE~ENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:15 a.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 

In Out 

8:15 

9:15 

9:18 

9: ,:8 10:55 
9:40 11 :40 

11 :30 11 :40 

10:05 10:06 

10:53 

11:40 11 :55 

11 :55 12:10 

12:15 12:25 

12:25 12 :40 

12 :40 

1:10 

1 :13 1:15 

1:25 

1:27 1:29 

1:36 1:38 

1:50 2:00 

PIICl;-.JE
 
P=Placcd
 

R-:=Rtceivcd
 

--L;r --U;' 

R 

P
 

R
 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by his brother, F. 
Donald Nixon, in Santa Ana, California. The President's 
Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull, took the call. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office. 

The President met ';.lith: 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Hr. Ziegler 

The President talked long distance with Attorney General 
Elliot L. Richardson in H'ashington, D.C. 

The President vIaS telephoned long distance by Attorney General 
Richardson in Washington, D.C. Gen. Haig took the call. 

The President met with C. G. Reuozo. 

The President met with: 
Hr. Ziegler 
Gen. Haig 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Hary 
1.Joods. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President went to the barber shop. 

The President returned to his office. 

The President met with Hiss Woods. 

The President had lunch. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office·to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
C0mpound residence to his office. 

lne President met with his Assist~nt, Henry A. Kissinger. 

I- -L- ..L-_..L._.....I... . • ----' 



c------------------------- ..--------------------------------.:..~---..., 
THE WIIITE HOUSE PRESII}::rrr RlCHf,iW NiXOifS DAilY DIJ\RY 

(Scc Travel ){('«\{d (or Travrl Arlivity)
1------------------ ­

I'LA([ DAY J;FGA N DATE (Mo. Day, Yr.) 

_JULY 3_,_1.9 ?~_. 

THE I.JESTERN 1lHITE HOUSE
 
SA:: CLE' ~EllTE. CAL IrO >'_(:_n.A
 

P!lONE 
TIME p~.- PLHCd 

R=~Rc(('i\'rd 
- .. - - ---.-..._.- - -----.. --. 1------- --- ­

In Out Lo LD 

2:01 4:15 
4:152:01 

2:08 4:15 

4:15 4:27 

4:28 4:30 

4:48 

5:38 

5:55 P5:53 

6:49 P6:40 

6:51 7:03 P 

7:15 

8:00 R7:56 

8:00 9:50 

liME DAY 

2__:_0_1_ p . m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

TIle President m2t with: 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel
 
Gen. Haig
 
Mr. Ziegler
 

The President and Gen. Haig \vallced throu[';h the San Clemente 
Compound grounds. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President 'Vent to the beach. 

The President returned to the San Clemen te Compound residence. 

The Pre.sident talked with Hr. Ziegler. 

TIle President talked with Hr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The -esident had dinner 'vith: 
TIle First Lady 
Hr. and Hrs. Ed'Vard F. Cox 
Hr. Rebozo 

The President talked 'vi th Miss Hoods.
 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Rebel Hithout a Cause."
 

SH/CD/.m 



-.--._-------_._--------------.---- -------------------------- .------­
THE WHITE HOU<;~ PF<ESiD;:::NT RICHf;i1D NIXON'S Df\!LY DliU~Y 

(Sec TI.1Vc! Hl"lfJrll for Travd Artn'ity)
1---._----------------­

PLACE D,. Y r'[G/.: I DATE (Mo., nay, y .. ) 

JULY 4, 1973 
TilE HE:;TET,N mUTE HOUSE TIME DAY 

S/\llJ.:..!,EI,amn: )..sAt I vo~!:] !:.. _ 9 :10 8.1:1. HEDNESDAY 

T1::TIE:IW~:~'d 
R~ HC:;'i.:ivt"d ACTIVITY 

------- _.------- .... _._-------"'-~-

In Out 1.0 tD 
_. - ---f--+--------------------------------------I 

9:10 The President had breakfast. 

9:19 9:22 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

9:37 10:46 The President met vIi th his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

10:46 10:57 P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President m'-'t wi th: 
10:50 1:05 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
11 :42 11 :48 Mr. Ziegler 

11 :38 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

1:22 1:23 P The President talked with Gen. Hai~. 

1:41 1 :/+3 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

2:49 3:05 The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebo2o, motored from the 
San Clemsnte Compound to Red Deach. 

4:47 5:05 The President and Mr. Rebo2o motored froTI Red Beach to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

5:06 R The President ,,,as telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy 
Graham in Montreat, North Carolina. 'TIle call ",as not 
completed. 

5:09 5:10 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

6:12 6:16 The President motored from the S,m Clenente Compound to the 
San Clemente Inn. He Has accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. e ..d Hrs. Ed'.Jard F. Cox 
Mr. aud Mrs. David Eisenhm'ler 
Hr. Rebo2o 

The Presidential party was greeted by: 
Paul Presley, owner of the San Clemente Inn 
Mrs. Paul Presley 

6:17 The President had dinner \vith: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Hrf3. Cox 
l1r. and HI'S. Eisen]lower 
Hr. Rebo:w 



r--.-----..------------------------------------------------------------, 
THE WHI ~f_ HOUSE PHESIC,E:NT f'lcHt.rm NfXOWS DrollY Din~Y 

(~l'C T,;nc! Ht'COld (or Tr.n:cl Activity)
1-------_.__._-----------_._-­

PI.ACE 01> { IH'(;A,. DATE ("Iv .• D.y. Yr.) 

___~Lll..L)'_ ~..~ _J9JL 
THE HESTERN HUITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

S~ O.EMENTE,_CTA_l_JI_-I_~_)I_P_J_lrA------------------- ~8_:_0_4~p.m. WEDNESD~ 
1'1 j(': ,E
 

TIME
 P~'I'L,nl 

It" It·. ,,;'eJ ACTIVITY
 
.. - -_. .. ,-- - - ­ .._--­

In Out
 l.o tD 

The Presidential party motored from the San Clemente Inn to 
the San Clemente Compound residence. 

8:04 8:07 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.P8:17 8:22 

The President sa" the movie "North to Alaska" with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Cox 
Julie Eisenhm·rer 
Mr. Rcbo20 

8:30 10:30 

C])/SH/JU 
____.L-__._.L- -'-_--'-_. . ...1 



10 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 5, 1973 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE t 

TIME 

Out 

8:45 

8:578:54 

9:00 10:10 

10:10 11:26 
11:00 11 :02 
11:22 11 :24 
11:22 11:24 

11:26 12:11 

12:15 1:00 

1:25 1:30 

1 :40 2:33 

. 2 :00 

2:33 2:41 

2 :41 2:43 

2:49 2:50 

3:01 3:03 

3:39 3:41 

4:24 4 :261 

4:29 

5:11 

CALIFORNIA 8:45 a.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 

Lo 

P 

R 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with his Assistant t Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig t Jr., Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen .Todd, Military Aide 

The Pres ident me t wi th : 
Gov. Daniel J. Evans (R-Washington) 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the 

Domestic Council
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President had lunch • 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente residence. 

The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his offfice. 

,­

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President went to the beach. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or TrIVet Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 5, 1973 
TIME DAYTHE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 

~AN f.T.I'.MI',N II' f.AT ~'Ih'N 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Rece;ved 

In 

7:20 

8:15 

LoOut LD 

A 7:20 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had dinner with:
 
The First Lady
 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
 
C. G. Rebozo 
Herbert G. Klein, Vice President for Corporate 

Relations for Metromedia 
Paul W. Keyes, television writer and producer 
Mrs. Paul W. Keyes 
Miss Woods 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 

The Presidential party saw the movie, "Alexander the Great." 

CD/SM/JD 



..
 
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(See TranI Record for Trncl Activity) -I 
PLACE DAY BEGAN 

TIlE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

PHONE 
TIME P-Placcd 

R-Ile«ivcd 

Out 1.0 LDIa 

9:30 

9:54 

11:0510:01 

11:10 11 :50 

11 :10 11 :50 
11 :10 11 :50 
11:42 11:45 

I11:42 11:45 

12:03 12":38 

12:03 12:38 
12:03 12:38 
12:08 12:10 
12:08 12:10 

12:41 

12:49 12:50 

12:53 12:54 

12:54 4:35 
3:20 3:23 
4:16 4:18 

4:31 4:36 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULy	 6, 1973 
TIME DAY 

9:30	 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met to discuss Dr. DeBakey's trips to the 
U.S.S.R.	 and the People's Republic of China with:
 

Dr. Michael DeBakey, Surgeon-in-Chief, Ben Taub
 
General Hospital, Houston, Texas 

Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 

The President met to discuss U.S.-Chinese relations with: 
Huang Chen, Chief of the People's Republic of China 

Liaison Office in the U.S.
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
 
Chi Ch'ao Chu, interpreter
 
Members of the press
 
White House photographer
 

The President went to the San Clemente Compound residence. He 
was accompanied by: 

- Mr. Huang
 
Mr. Kissinger
 
Mr. Chi!
 

The President bade farewell to: 
Mr. Huang 
Mr. Chi! 

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose 
Mary Woods. 

The President met with: 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Miss Woods 

The President motored by golf cart from his office to the San 
Clemente Compound residence. 



.....£ WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Trav~1 R~cord lor Trnct Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• 0.,. Yr.) 

JULy 6, 1973 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CAL IFORNIA 4 :50 p.m. FRIDAY 

nME
 

Ia
 toOut 

4:50 

4:55 5:43 

5:43 

P6:42 

P6:43 

6:44 6:45 

7:15 8:00 

P7:56 7:57 

8:15 10:00 

LD 

P 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President walked along the beach. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President telephoned Gen. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Tom Sawyer." 

SM/cn/jd 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) f' 

PLA~E uAY BEGAN 

THE \fJESTERN WHITE HOUSE
 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Out to LD 

8:45 

8:58 9:00 

9:17 9:28 
9:23 9:41 

9:45 10:15 
9:47 9:52 

10:00 10:05 

10:32 11 :05 

10:32 11:05 
10:40 10:42 
10:40 10:42 

11 :03 11:13 P 

11 :05 11 :07 

11 :15 11:22 

11 :23 11 :24 

11:24 11:25 P 

11 :26 11 :28 

11:30 11 :55 

11:57 12:00 

12 :11 1:00 

12 :13 12:16 P 

12:30 

12:58 1:03 P 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 7, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:45 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored by golfcart from the San Clemente 
Compound residence to his office. 

The President met with: 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 

The President met with: 
G'en. Haig 
Miss Woods 
Miss Woods 

The President met to discuss the chairmanship of the 
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) with: 

Ray Garrett, Jr., partner with Gardner, Carton, 
Douglas, Children and Waud
 

Gen. Haig
 
Members of the press
 
White House photographer
 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with Robert H. Finch, 
partner with McKenna, Fitting and Finch, in Los Angeles, 
California. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S<c Travel Rccord for Travel ActivilY) 

PLA':E !-JAY BEGAN 

TIlE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Reccived 

In Out Lo LD 

1:10 1:11 

1:25 1:48 

1:51 1:53 

1:58 2:06 R 

2.:22 2 :30 P 

3:48 4:51 

4:51 

6:30 7:10 

7:15 8:00 

P8:45 8:46 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 7, 1973 
---~-----~-----

TIME DAY 

1:10 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Miss Woods.
 

The President met with Gen. Haig.
 

The President motored by go1fcart from his office to the
 
San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Gen. Haig. .. 
The President walked along the beach.
 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence.
 

The President had dinner with:
 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 

The Presidential party saw the movie "His Majesty O'Keefe."' 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

SM/CD/JD
 



r-------~-----------------------------------_,--
"THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

IS« Trav<l Record ("r T,.v<l Activity) 

PLACE DIIY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr,) 

JULY 8, 1973 
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:30 a.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE
 

P=Placed
 
R=Received
 

Lo 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

P 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

\ 

The President had breakfast. J
! ? 

The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President motored through the San Clemente area to Red 
Beach. 

The President motored from Red Beach to the San Clemente 
Compourtd residence. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Far Country." 

The President telephoned his valet, Manolo Sanchez. The call 
was not completed. 

The President telephoned Chief White House Steward Zosimo T. 
Monzon. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Personal Physician, Dr. William M. 
Lukash. 

SM/CD! JD 

In 

8:30 

1:19 

1:21 

1:40 

4:37 

5:56 

5:58 

6:30 

7:15 

9:01 

9:04 

9 :13 

Out 

1:20 

1:34 

3:31 

4:50 

6:03 

9:14 



THE WHITE HfJUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY .f) 

(Set Travd Record (or Travd Activity) r 
PLA(E DAY B'BEGG:AMN~---------_-"":'''':':''-:''::''",:,:",,;=':'':''':':::'''':'':':':''::''':'=~------:-:-:::-~----~~---I

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 9, 1973 
TIME DAY ~--~-.........j
THE WESTERN l~ITE HOUSE 

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:00 a.m. MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placro 
R=Receivtd 

LoIn Out 

8:00 

8:20 

8:368:22 

CDTPDT 
1:12~43 

PDT 
8:43 11 :12 

8:40 9:00 

9:01 9:05 

9:10 9:50 

9:55 10:15 

CDT 
---r:12 

1:18 1:27 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President.had breakfast. 

The President and the First Lady went to the San Clemente 
Compound helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente 
Compound to E1 Toro MCAS. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from El Toro MCAS, 
California to the Kansas City Municipal Airport, Missouri. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

(Actual flying time - 2 hours 29 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in fligh~ 
and are recorded in Pacific Daylight Time. 

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President met with Staff Assistant Thomas W. Hart. 

The President met with his Assistant, 
Haig, Jr. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

Gen. Alexander M. 

The.President deplaned. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Governor Christopher "Kit" Bond (R-Missouri) 
Clarence M. Kelley, Chief of Police, Kansas City and 

Director-designate of the FBI
 
Mrs. Clarence M. Kelley
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Kansas City 
Municipal Airport to the Kansas City Federal Office 
Building. 

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Mr. and !rs. 
Kelley, went to the speaker's platform. 

1 



THE WIiITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAlly'DIARY 
(s.. Trave! Record for Travel Activity) 

1------- ----------------------------------:-------:-----1 
PLACE DAY I''OGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE HESTERN HHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFOPu~IA 

JULY~.-1.2),-,,3,--- _ 
TIME DAY 

1 :18 D ,m MmmllV 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVIlY 

In Out Lo LD 

1:58 

1: 59 

CDT 
2 :13 

CDT 
2: 13 

2:15 

3:15 

3:51 

2:05 

EDT 
5:02 

4:02 

3:00 

3:50 

4:05 

The Presiden~ and the First Lady participated in a swearing­
in ceremony for Hr. Kelley as Director of the FBI. \.;rilliam 
H. Becker, Chief U.S. District Judge for the Western 
District of Missouri, administered the oath of office. 
For a list of platform guests, see APPENDIX IIC." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and the First Lady returned to their motorcade. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Federal 
Office Building to the Kansas City }~nicipal Airport. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
Mrs. M. Stanley "Rosemary" Ginn, National Corrunittee­

woman for the Republican National Committee 
Richard Berkley, State Republican Chairman, ~lissouri 

Jack Egan, County Republican Chairman, Jackson County, 
Missouri 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from the Kansas 
City Hunicipal Airport, Nissouri to A..""ldrews AFB, Haryland. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 49 minutes) 

The President's activities during this time occurred in flight 
and are recorded in Central Daylight Time. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

5:09 

5:21 

5:18 

The President deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews APB, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the second floor Residence. He was 
accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
David Eisenhower 

l.--__L­ '--_-'­__-<-­ -=============--==:=.:-========================'---1 J 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 9, 1973 
TIME DAY 

6:17 p.m• MONDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

La LDIn Out 

6:17 

6:38 6:39 P 

6:42 P 

6:50 6:58 P 

7:16 R 

7:54 P 

• 

The Presidential party had dinner. 

The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Miami, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Miami, 
Florida. 

The President was telephoned by Secretary of the Treasury 
George P. Shultz. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned Secretary Shultz. The call was not 
completed • 

SM/CD/JD
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APPENDIX "c" 
Attendance confirmed by 

Advance Office 
All present 

PLATFORM GUESTS, SWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR CLARENCE M. KELLEY AS 
DIRECTOR OF THE FBI 

July 9, 1973 
FEDERAL OFFICE BUILDING, KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox 
David Eisenhower 
Clarence M. Kelley, Director of the FBI 
Mrs. Clarence M. Kelley 
Congressman William R. Roy (D-Kansas) 
Congressman Larry Winn, Jr. (R-Kansas) 
Congressman Gene Taylor (R-Missouri) 
Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas) 
Senator James O. Eastland (D-Mississippi) 
Senator Roman L. Hruska (R-Nebraska) 
Governor Christopher Bond (R-Missouri) 
Governor Robert D. Docking (D-Kansas) 
Attorney General John C. Danforth (R-Missouri)
 
Elliot L. Richardson, Attorney General
 
Lt. Gov~rnor William C. Phelps (R-Missouri)
 
William D. Ruckelshaus, former Acting Director of the FBI
 
Mayor Charles Wheeler, Jr. (D-Kansas City, Missouri)
 
Rev. Lawrence Bash, ·Pastor of the Country Club Christian Church, Kansas City
 
Rabbi William E. Silverman, Congregation of B'Nai Jehudah, Kansas City 
Ilus W. Davis, former Mayor of Kansas City, Missouri and President of 
the Board of Police Commissioners 

William Becker, Chief U.S. District Judge for the Western District 
of Missouri 

Rev. George Fitzsimmons, Pastor of St. Joseph Church, Kansas City 
Rev. John Williams, Pastor of St. Stephens Baptist Church, Kansas City 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PI \CE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=PlacN 

R=R<ecivcd 

In Out Lo tD 

8 :13 

P8:19 

8:19 8:32 

8:32 

8:32 10:24 

10 :24 

10: 24 11 :02 
10 :24 10:45 
10:24 10 :45 
10 :24 10:45 
10:24 10:45 

11:22 12:18 

12:24 12:28 

12:29 12 :43 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
'(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day•. Yr.) 

JULY 10, 1973 
TIME 

8:13 
DAY 

a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to discuss Phase IV economic controls with 
Republican Congressional leaders. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. He was 
accompanied by: 

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met with: 
Secretary Shultz 
Senator/'Scott 
Congressman Ford 
Mr. Timmons 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. 

The President met for a departure handshake and photo with: 
Robert F. Froehlke, departing Secretary of the Army 
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
Verl M. Buxton, farmer and mayor of Cornish, Utah 
Mrs. VerI M. Buxton 
Carol Buxton, 20-year-old daughter 
Mack Buxton, l7-year-old son 
Dale Buxton, l3~year-old son 
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture 

"	 Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah) 
Richard Fairbanks, Associate Director of the Domestic 

Council 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 



THE WHITE HOUSE
 

PLACE DAY BEGAN
 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Ploced 

R=Rurivrd 

In Out Lo LD 

12:45 

12:50 

2:51 

1:20 

2:52 

3:17 

3:17 

3:17 5:18 

5:18 

5:20 6:10 

6:11 6 :45 

6:12 

6:45 

6:13 P 

6:49 6:59 

7:02 8:40 

7:40 

8:40 

8:43 

8:54 

8:52
 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Ser Trovrl Rrcord lor Trovd Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Ooy•• Yr.) 

JULY 10, 1973 
TIME DAY 

12:29 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President congratulated the Buxton family on their 
selection as National Farm Family of the year, an award 
sponsored by the Farmer Home Administration. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President returned to the Oval Office.
 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President, accompanied by Gen. Haig, returned to the 
Cabinet Room. 

The President met to discuss economic policies with the Troika 
and other economic advisers. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX liB." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President and Mr. Ziegler went to the South Grounds of the 
White House. 

The President and Mr. Ziegler motored from the South Grounds 
of the White House to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The President went boating on the Sequoia. He was 
accompanied by: 

Mr. Ziegler 
Lt. Cdr. T. Stephen Todd, Military Aide 
Manalo Sanchez, valet 

The President and Mr. Ziegler had dinner on board. 

The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The President and Mr. Ziegler motored from the Washington 
Navy Yard to the South Grounds o~ the White House. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

'--__---''-__--L__ _ _ __L_~ ' __ ' 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Rcccivcd 

In Out to 

9:02 9:08 R 

9:10 9:21 

9:22 9:24 P 

9:25 9:31 

10:42 10:48 

LD 

P
 

P
 

P
 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day.. Yr.) 

JULY 10, 1973 
TIMB DAY 

9:02 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
 
Biscayne, Florida., ." . 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

CD/SM/JD
 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
~ndicates present 

REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING
 
Cabinet Room
 
July 10, 1973
 

v-President Nixon
 
~Vice President Spiro T. Agnew.
 
~eorge P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury'
 
VHerbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers
 
l/oJohn T. Dunlop, Chairman of the Cost of Living Council
 

~enate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)­

~enator Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire)­
-Senator John Tower (R-Texas),
 
~enator William Brock III (R-Tennesseer
 
~enator William Scott (R-Virginia~
 

wSenator Robert Packwood (R-Oregon).
 
~enator Charles Percy (R-Illinois)'
 

~ouse Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)'
 
~ongressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)'
 
~ongressman John Anderson (R-Illinois),
 
~ongressman John Rhodes (R-Arizona}
 
~ongressman Jack Edwards (R-Alabama).
 
~ongressman Samuel Devine (R-Ohio)'
 
~ongressman David T. Martin (~~Nebraska).
 

-Congressman Barber Conable (R-New York)'
 
~ongressman Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois),
 
veongressman William Stanton (R-Ohio)
 
LCongressman Joel Broyhill (R-Virginia)'
 

~eorge Bush: Chairman of the Republican National Committee 

~elvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
~ryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
~ne Armstrong, Counsellor 
~oy L. Ash, Director of the OMB 
VAlexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
~eter M. Flanigan, Assistant 
~illiam E. Timmons, Assistant 
vKenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council 
vMax L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
~Frederick L. Webber, Special Assistant 



,t 

APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

MEETING WITH TROIKA AND OTHER ECONOMIC ADVISERS 
Cabinet Room 
July lOt 1973 ~' 

President Nixon 

George P. Shultz t Secretary of the Treasury 
Herbert Stein t Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers 
Roy L. Ash t Director of the OMB 

John B. Connally, Special Advisor 
Melvin R. Laird t Counsellor 
Bryce N. Harlow t Counsellor 
General Alexander M. Haig, Jr. t Assistant 
John T. Dunlopt Chairman of the Cost of Living Council 
Anne Armstrong t Counsellor 
William E. Timmons t Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler t Assistant 
Peter M. Flanigan t Assistant 
Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors of the Federal 

Reserve System 

(' 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See T'.vel Record for Travel Activity) 

PlI.:::E DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

JULY 11, 1973 
THE i-nUTE HOr;SE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTO~, D.C. 8:15 a.~. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=P!Hed 
R·= Rece ived ACTIVITY -_._-_.,.---_. ­

In Out 1.0 

8:15 

8:20 8:32 
8:25 8:26 

8:33 8:38 

8:39 

10:328:39 

10:32 

10:32 10:59 
10:54 11 :31 

11 :32 12:08 

12:09 12 :17 

12:09 12:17 

12:09 12:17 

12:09 12:17 
12 :11 12:13 
12:11 12 :13 

12:24 12:55 

12:55 

12:55 1:10 

1:10 

1.0 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with:
 
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met with members of the Cabinet. For a list of 
attendees, see APPE~mIX "A. " 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Peter J. Brennan, Secretary of Labor 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with: 
Senator Hubert H. Humphrey (D-Minnesota), Vice 

President of the U.S. Capitol Historical Society 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan), 

member of the Honarary Board of Trustees of the 
U.S. Capital Historical Society 

Arthur B. Hanson, partner with Hanson, O'Brien, Birney 
and Stickle and member of the Active Board of 
Trustees of the U.S. Capitol Historical Society 

William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Members of the press 
White House pho tographer 

On behalf of the U.S. Capitol Historical Society, Senator 
Humphrey, Congressman Ford and :lr. Hanson presented the 
President with medallion number 1776 conmemorating the 
laying of the cornerstone of the U.S. Capitol in 1793~ 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went to the office of his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 



------------------ -

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE w1iITE HOUSE
 
WASHU;GTON. D.C.
 

PHO:-iE 
TIME I'=Pm<d 

R=Re,<iv<d 
-r--- ­

I" Out Lo 

2:28 2:34 P 

3:00 

3:03 4:22 
3:08 3:10 

4:24 5:05 

5:06 P 

5:07 5:13 

5:16 5:41 

5:42 6:04 

6:06 

6:06 7:12 

7:12 

7:40 

LD 

(-Sec Travrl R('(ord (or Tn.vel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 11, 1973 
TIME DAY 

2:28 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
John B. Connally, Special Advisor 
Hiss Woods 

The President met with Gen. Haig.
 

The President telephoned Gen. Haig. The call was not
 
completed. 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Miss Woods.
 

The President went to the White House Library.
 

The President hosted an informal reception for selected 
Republican Senators. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "B." 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

S'.:1/CD/ JD 



APPEND IX "A" 
Attendance co~firmed 

by T'no!IlB.s Eart 
All present 

CABII'l1:I' ;·I:EZrI:;G
 
July 11, 1973
 
Cabinet Room, \'.'hite Eouse
 

President TTixon
 
Vice President Spiro T. ft~new
 

Hilliam P. Rogers, Secretary of State
 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the ~reasury
 

James R. Schlesinger, Secretary of Defense
 
1~liot L. Richardson, Attorney General
 
Rogers C. B. :Clorton, Secretary of the In-:erior
 

.Earl L. Butz, SecretarY' of Agriculterre 
Frederick B. Dent, Secretary of Co~~erce 

Peter J. Brennan, Secretary of Laber 
Caspar H. Ueinberger, Secretary of H2.·7 
James T. Lynn, Secretary of BuD 
Claude S. Brinegar, Secretary of Transportation 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the O~ffi 

Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
Melvin R. Laird, Co~sellor 

Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 

John B. Connally, Special Advisor 
George Bush, Chair~ of the Republican 2~tional Co~~ittee 

Herbert Stein, Ctair:;:an of the COUl1c:il or' ~conocnic Ad':isers (C.:::A) 
John ~. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of ~iving Coth~cil 

Gen. Alexander :.:. 1:aiG, ,Jr., lwsi.s-;':3.r~t 

John Love, Director of the Ener~y Policy Office and Assistant to 
the ?rcsid-::!1t
 

Ronald L. ~:ic~:cr, hssistant
 
?eter i·!. ?laz!i;;an, 47\.:sistant
 
?a:r~r..Or1d :.:. ?Y:'~::"~' ::-:;>~~ ia.l i;-~'our:sult2.!'::
 
:·;i2.1:'c..7:2 =::. ·_~-:'::·:::-.on~~, f· .. :~:'~:'8~. e:.nt
 
Fred~ric '/. :,:ale~:, l:.::-;:;--.,ty Director of t1':.e 0:·8
 
.'\rth'.lT Sob'l:-2J', ).c.:::i'.L::::·!"ative /.3sis:ant :0 the Vice ?'r~siden:;
 

:...:t"'l"::'~ ~~. ;~"~r·~-.:n, .:-;>.12l:J.1.. ./\.:-:f:is-:~~~
 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed 
by William Timmons' 
office 

All present 

RECEPI'ION FOR REPUBLICAN MEI·ffiERS OF THE SENATE
 
July 11, 1973
 
White House Library
 

President :Nixon
 
Senator Carl T. Curtis (R-Hebraska)
 
Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah)
 
Senator Dewey Bartlett (R-Oklahoma)
 
Senator Norris cotton (R-J'Je....T Ha!!l1Jshire)
 
Senator Clifford P. Hansen (R-Hyoming)
 
Senator Jesse Helms (R-Irorth Carolina)
 
Senator t.rilton R. Young (R-North Dakota)
 
Senator John C. Tower (R-Texas)
 
Senator Paul J. Fannin (R-Arizona)
 
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)
 

Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
 
William E. Timmons, Assistant
 



....---------------------------------------- ­
THE WHITE HOUSE 

-"" 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

TIME 

OutIn 

5:43 5:45 

5:50 5:51 

? ? 

8:348: 33 

1:471:31 

2:15 

2:15 2:29 
2:15 2:29 
2:18 2:36 
2:33 2:36 

2:50 2:53 

2:53 

2:53 2:56 

2:56 

2:56 3:25 

3:26 4:00 

4:01 4:22 

PHONE
 
P=Plactd
 

R=Rmived
 

Lo 

P 

P 

P 

R 

LD 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 12, 1973 
TIME DAY 

5:43 a.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

., 
The President talked with his Personal Physician, Maj. Gen. 

Walter R. Tkach. 

The President talked with his valet, Manalo Sanchez. 

The President met with Maj. Gen. Tkach. 

The President talked with Mr. Sanchez. 

The President talked with Senator Sam J. Ervin, Jr. (D - North 
Carolina), Chairman of the Senate Select Committee on 
Presidential Campaign Activities. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 
Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician 
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President met to discuss U.S.-European relations with: 
Walter Scheel, Vice Chancellor and Minister of Foreign 

Affairs of the Federal Republic of Germany 
Mr. Kissinger 
Heinz Weiber, German interpreter 

The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden. 

The President party participated in a photo opportunity. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The Presidential party returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Foreign Minister Scheel 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Weiher 

The President met with Gen. Haig. 

The President met with his Assistant, William E. Timmons. 

I 



THE WHITF. HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN	 DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JULY 12, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:25 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Lo LDOutI---+----t--+-+---------------------- ·,-------1 
The President met with: 

Richard E. Bland, Chairman of the National Commission 
on Fire Prevention and Control and Associate 
Professor at Pennsylvania State University 

4:304:25 

W.	 Howard McClennan, Vice Chairman of the National 
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control and 
President of the International Association of 
Firefighters 

Howard D. Tipton, Executive Director of the National 
Commission on Fire Prevention and Control 

Dana G. Mead, Associate Director of the Domestic 
Council 

Walter D. Scott, Associate Director of the OMB 
White House photographer, in/out 

Messrs. Bland, McClennan and Tipton presented the President 
with the Commission's final report, Americ; Burning. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Hoods. 

4:464:30 

The President met with Miss Woods. 4:504:48 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger.4:50 5:09 

The Presi.dent met with: 
Gen. Haig5:09 5:58 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant5:23 5:58 
Maj. Gen. Tkach5:44 5:58 

5:59 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President motored from the White House to the Naval 
Regional Medical Clinic, 23rd and C Streets, N.W. 

6:32 6:35 

The President underwent a medical examination.6:35 7:01 

The President motored from the Naval Regional Medical Clinic 
to the South Grounds of the White House. 

7:01 7:06 

7:07 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

7:30 The President had dinner in the Lincoln Sitting Room. 

7:50 P The President requested that Gen. Haig, Maj. 
Dr. Lukash, and Mr. Ziegler join him. 

Gen. Tkach, 

R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,7:51 7:53 
in New York City. 

'
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=P!ac«l 

R=Received 

In Out to 

7:56 
7:56 
7:56 
7:56 

8:22 

8:22 
8:21 
8:21 
8:22 

8:33 

8:44 

8:48 

8:46 

9:15 

P 

9:15 

10:03 

10:20 R 

11 :40 

11 :54 

11:53 

11 :59 

P 

LD 

P 

R 

(S« Travd R<cord for Travd Activity) 

DATE (Mo" Day, Yr.) 

JULY 12, 1973 
TIME DAY 

7:56 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
Gen. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 
Dr. Lukash 

The President, accompanied by Gen. Haig, returned to the Oval 
Office. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President motored from the White House to the Naval Medical 
Center, Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President was admitted to the Naval Medical Center for 
treatment of viral pneumonia. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Ziegler. Dr. Lukash took 
the call. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

For a list of the President's activities after midnight, see 
the Daily Diary for July 13, 1973. 

SM/CD/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER 
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 

PRESIDENT RICHARD ·NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(5« Tuvel Record (or Travel Activity) f 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULY 13, 1973 
TlMI DAY 

12 :00 a'.m. FRIDAY 

In 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P-Placed 

R-haived 

to LD 

ACTIVITY 

12:00 12:13 R The President talked with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. 

12:14 12:18 P The President talked with his Assist~nt, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

12:20 R The President was telephoned by his Executive Assistant, 
Rose Mary Woods. The President's Personal Physician, 
Dr. William M. Lukash, took the call. 

8:15 8:45 The President met with: 
Dr. Lukash 
Capt. Robert Elliott, M.D., Chief of Pulmonary 

Services, Naval Medical Center 
Silvester T. Fornal, Hospital Corpsman 2nd Class 
Susan A. Williams, R.N., Inhalation Therapist 

(~~) 

8:15 R The President was telephoned by his daughter, 
was not completed. 

Julie. The call 

10:00 10:30 The President met with: 
Dr. Sol Katz, Director of the Pulmonary Diseases 

Division, Georgetown University Medical School 
Dr. Lukash 
Capt. Elliott 

10:45 
10:45 

12:00 
11:30 

The President met with: 
·Gen. Haig 
Hr. Ziegler 

·12:05 12:20 The President met with: 
Capt. Elliott 
HM2 Fornal 
Miss Williams 

12:25 12:35 The President met with: 
Hr. Ziegler 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 

12:36 R The President was telephoned by his brother F. Donald Nixon, 
in Newport Beach, California. The President's Special 
Assistant, Stephen B. Bull, took the call. 

12:41 12:49 The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

1:30 The President went to the X-ray room on the fourth floor of 
the Naval Medical Center. 

1:45 The President returned to his suite. 

1 ? 
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(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER 
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JULy 13, 1~73 

TIMI DAY 

2 :04 p.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P-Placed 
a-Received ACTIVITY 

la Oat 1.0 LD 

The President met with: 
2:04 2:45 The First Lady 
2:04 2:45 Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 
2:04 2:25 Maj. Gen. Tkach 

2:46 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

2:50 3:05 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

2:50 2:55 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

4:06 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed. 

4:45 4:56 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
4:55 5:50 Capt. Elliott 
4:55 5:16 HM2 Fornal 
4:55 5:16 Miss Williams 
5:12 5:36 Maj. Gen. Tkach 
5:12 5:50 Dr. Sheldon Wolfe, Director of Infectious Diseases, 

National Institute of Health 
5:12 5:50 Dr. Lukash 

6:00 6:19 P The President talked with Gen. Haig. 

6:26 6:40 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

6:50 The President had dinner. 

6:56 6:58 P The President talked with Miss Woods. 

7:15 7:25 The President met with: 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 
Dr. Lukash 

7:42 7:58 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

9:43 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in New York City. Dr. Lukash took the call. 

CD/SM/ :ro 
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(S« TranI Record for Trncl Activity) 

PLACE iJAY BEGAN DATI! (Mo.• Doy. Yr.) 

JULy 14, 1973 
NAVAL MEDICAL 
BETHESDA, MARY

CENTER 
LAND 

nME 
1:04 

DAY 

a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P-P1occd 
R=Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

1:04 P The President telephoned long distance 
and producer Paul W. Keyes in Los Angeles, 
The call was not completed. 

to television writer 
California. 

The President telephoned long distance to movie director John 
Ford in Palm Desert, California. The President talked with 
Miss Cecil, Mr. Ford's niece. 

P1:141:11 

, 

The President met with: 
Silvester T. Fornal, Hospital Corpsman 2nd Class (HM2)8:46 9:06 
Susan A. Williams, R.N., Inhalation Therapist8:46 9:06 
Dr. William M. LUkash, Personal Physician8:47 9:40 
Capt. Robert C~ Elliott, M.D., Chief of Pulmonary 

Services, Naval Medical Center 
9:03 9:40 

Dr. Sol Katz, Director of the Pulmonary Diseases 
Division, Georgetown University Medical School 

9:03 9:40 

The President had breakfast.9:45 

The President met with: 
10:20 11:58 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
10:20 11:58 Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
10:40 10:50 Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 

The President met with: 
12:10 12:30 HM2 Fornal 

Miss Williams12:10 12:30 
Capt. Elliott12:15 12:30 

. 12 :35 12:41 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

12:40 12:58 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

12:59 1:06 The President met with Maj. Gen. Tkach. 

R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.1:08 1:14 

1:21 1:23 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President went to the X-ray room on the fourth floor of 
the Naval Medical Center. He was accompanied by: 

Maj. Gen. Tkach 
liMC Dunn 

1:27 

The President returned to his suite.1:34 

The President met with Maj. Gen. Tkach.1:34 1:36 

1 . 2 _ .. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD HIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(lift TrlYtI Record for Trl...,1 Acti9ity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., 01,. Yr.) 
JULy 14, 1973 

NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER 
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=P1lccd 

It-Iteceived ACTIVITY 

TIME DAY 
2:09 p.m. SATURDAY 

ID 

2:09 

3:25 

4:00 

4:31 

7:10 

7:23 

9:58 
10:30 
10:30 

10:36 

Out 

3:12 

3:55 

4:30 

4:35 

10:35 
10:35 
10:35 

10:43 

to LD 

R 

The President met with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and MrS. David Eisenhower 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

" 
The Preside~J.i: met ~th: 

11M2 Fornal 
Miss Williams 

The President met with Capt. Elliott. 

The President had dinner. 

The President was telephoned long distance by John Joseph 
Brener, Private Secretary to President Luis Echeverria of 
Mexico, in Mexico City, Mexico. Gen. Haig took the call. 

The President met with: 
Dr. Lukash 
HM2 Fornal 
Miss Williams 

The President met with: 
Mano10 Sanchez, valet 
Mrs. Mano10 "Fina" Sanchez, First Lady's maid 
Jose Cerdan, friend of Mr. Sanchez from Spain 
Miguel Cerdan, friend of Mr. Sanchez from Spain 

CO/SM/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER 
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Da,.," Yr.) 

JULy 15, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:30 a.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P-PI.ccd 
R-RcttiYCd AcrlVITY 

Ia Out Lo LD 

The President met with: 
8:30 9:05 Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician 
8:40 9:05 Silvester T. Fornal, Hospital Corpsman 2nd Class (HM2) 
8:40 9:05 Susan A. Williams, R.N., Inhalation Therapist 

9:20 The President had breakfast. 

9:55 10:02 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

10:06 p The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Largo, Florida. The call was not completed. 

10:10 10:26 The President met with: 
Dr. Lukash 
Dr. Sol Katz, Director of Pulmonary Diseases Division, 

Georgetown University Medical School 
Capt. Robert C. Elliott, M.D., Chief of Pulmonary 

Services, Naval Medical Center 

10:27 10:33 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Largo, Florida. 

11 :18 12:03 The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

12:05 12:29 The President met with Miss Williams. 

1:10 1:30 The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. 
Haig, Jr. 

1:30 The President went to the X-ray room. He was accompanied by: 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 
Robert Dunn, Chief Hospital Corpsman (HMC) 

1:35 The President returned to his suite. 

1:36 2:11 The President met with Gen. Haig. 

2:12 2:26 The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

3:16 4:03 The President met with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

4:05 4:29 The President met with Miss Williams. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo•• Day. Yr.) 

. JULy 15, 1973 
NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER TIMB DAY 

BETHESDA, MARYLAND 4:32 p.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P-Pllad 
R-Received 

la Out to LD 

5:144:32 
5:144:48 

4:57 P4:53 

6:205:28 

P6:28 

R6:35 

6:40 

7:00 p6:58 

8 :257:05 

7:10 7:19 R 

• 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
Dr. Lukash 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President met with Mr. Rebozo.
 

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
 
completed. 

The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger. The call was not completed. 

The President had dinner. 

The President talked with his son-in-law, David Eisenhower. 

The President met with Miss Williams. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

•SM/CD/JD 
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